

## family, resident, and staff update

October 6, 2023

## **COVID OUTBREAK**

Dear Chateau Vitaline families, residents, and staff,

On September 13, 2023, we had two residents positive for Covid-19. The following week two symptomatic residents were isolated. Since then we have had no new resident cases at Chateau Vitaline, and staff who had any symptoms stayed off work.

We followed all processes to contain the outbreak, whilst working closely with our zone's Medical Officer of Health and Alberta Health Services.

The outbreak was lifted on October 3, 2023 and Chateau Vitaline is now on Prevention status.

As with previous outbreaks, the outbreak status will be updated at <u>covenantcare.ca</u> by 6 pm every Thursday. Please direct questions to me at 780-929-9000 or email <u>cv.admin@covenantcare.ca</u>.

Thank you for your continued support, patience, and understanding.

Michelle Dawson Site Administrator